

Meeting Agenda

ICAP Working Group

June 12, 2006
10:00 am – 4:00 pm

Location Change: Marriott Hotel
189 Wolf Road
Albany, NY

Dial in #: 866-293-6970

Participant Code: *1667518*

Deleted: Pine West Plaza – Building 4

Deleted: Conference Room 404

Deleted: Washington Avenue Ext. -

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

1. **Introductions**

2. **RAITF and IITF Updates** **Haake**
10:00-10:15

3. **In-city Capacity Market Performance** **PSC Staff**
10:15-11:00

4. Deleted: ¶

5. **DG Rulemaking** **Lawrence**
11:00-11:20

Deleted: NYISO's Procedures for Monitoring Market Cadwalader

Deleted: Power in ICAP Market

Deleted: 11:00-11:40

6. **Demand Curve Update Schedule** **Charlton**
11:20-11:40

7. **Manual Change – Forward Certifications** **Charlton**
-Reinstate Failure to Bid **11:40-12:00**

Lunch **12:00–12:30**

8. **Limited Control Run of River Hydro Stats to Show Year-Year variability** **Lawrence**
12:30-1:10

9. **Attachments F, J, M, I** **John Charlton**
1:10-1:45

10. **Updates** **John Charlton**
1:45-2:30
a) **SCR Data transparency,**
b) **DMNC Verification,**
c) **New unit qualifications**
d) **AIM User Group**

- e) **Status of Intermittent Power Resource filing**
- f) **RIP performance calculations**